

School Council Minutes

22.11.17

Attendance							
Year ½ - Lupin Hisham and Layla	Year 2 – Tulip Fergus and Adeena	Year 3 – Sunflower Badis and Kaylyn	Year ¾ - Poppy Abaan and Sharon	Year 4 – Lilac Harvey and Keria	Year 5 – Orchid Louise and Michael	Year 5 – Foxglove Marcel and Tanzina	Year 6 – Thistle Kornelia and D'Vante

Feedback from last meeting:

Action	Outcome/Follow Up

Agenda Items: School council projects

Point Number	Item	Opinion	Action
1	Folders and class council minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> All folders have the correct documentation All classes have been given blank class council minutes 	KJ and DR to do a folder check
2	What projects would you like the school council to undertake this year?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Lupin – new reading books/kindess group Tulip – charity events Poppy – PE equipment/art competition based on a certain theme Lilac – fruit shop in the playground Orchid – Science fayre/fundraising for charity Foxglove – lunchtime art club/book club Thistle – Scooter racks (There are only bike racks at the minute) <p>School council have decided they would like to focus on charity events, an art competition, buying scooter racks and a book club at lunchtime.</p>	<p>School councillors to research children's charities and feedback their thoughts next week.</p> <p>Next agenda to be focussed on the whole school choosing a charity to fundraise for.</p>
AOB		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Use of the library – school councillors said that they didn't feel that the library was used as much as it could be. 	KJ and DV to speak to Miss Salisbury about the library and starting a book club.

